# Tariq Abdulkreem Alouhali

Saudi Arabia – Khobar · +966590440321 Tariq.alouhali@gmail.com

Resume Example by: 3ziz.com

## PROFILE

Experienced Public Relations Specialist with a demonstrated history of working in the government administration industry. Skilled in marketing, Event Planning, Communication, Presentation Skills, and Public Speaking. Strong media and communication professional with a bachelor's degree focused on Landscape Architecture from Imam Abdulrahman Bin Faisal University.

## EXPERIENCE

NOV2019 – OCT 2020

**Communication Specialist,** Ministry of communication and information technology.

- Documented international meetings.
- Managed media campaigns.
- Managed external and citizens communication with the minister.
- Handled ministers' visits files from A to Z.

#### SEP 2017 - OCT 2019

Public relation and media officer to his royal highness prince Ahmed Bin Fahad Al Saud, Emirate of eastern province.

- Managed HRH media protocol.
- Organized admin work.
- Documented & presented events & visits media coverage to HRH.

## **EDUCATION**

2011 – 2018

Bachelor of landscape architecture engineering, Imam Abdulrahman Bin

- Faisal university DAMMAM
  - GPA 2.8 of 5

## **SKILLS & LANGUAGE**

- communication. (Excellent)
- presentation. (Very good)
- Teamwork. (Excellent)
- English Language. (Very good)

### CERTIFICATES

- Public relation skills (organizational communication) with Mr. Ahmed Almusained.
- Planning & managing digital marketing campaigns with Mr. Hamad Alshammari.
- Project management professional with Mr. Nasser Almuhaimeed.
- Professional public relation skills with Mr. Tariq Alahmri.
- Creative content writer (volunteer) with first health cluster in eastern province.